NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

120 East Chaco

November 20, 1956

Att: Mr, M.J. Boyce, Division Production Superintendent
‘Dear #ir. Boyce:

We have received a copy of the Notice of Intention to Drill from the
UeSeGeSeo Office in Farmington on your #1 Government.

This well is located within one mile of the Blanco Mesaverde Pool

and is therefore govermed by Clanco Mesaverds Pool Rules. We are
enclosing a copy of Order R-128-D, which is the proration order for
this pool. Your attention is called to Rule 1 (a) which defines
proration units, You will note that a half-section, consisting of
between 316 and 324 acres is a standard Blanco Mesaverde proration unit,

We are alsc enclesing Memorandum #2-56 pertaining to the filing of Form
C-128, and Order R-855, which is the latest revision of our general
spacing rule. We note that you have not submitted Form C-128 with your
Notice of Intention to Drill. Will you please do so, as we will be
unable to grant an allowable on this well until Form C-128, properly
aexecuted, has been submitted.

If we can be of any service, please let us know.
Yours very truly

Emery Co. Armold
Supervisor, Dist. #3
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